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From: Greenfed, He aine A. (OLA)

Subject: RE: Likey Questions ToC

To: Seidman, Ricki (OASG)

Cc: Good ander, Margaret V. (OAG)

Sent: October 13, 2021 9:02 AM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: UPDATED Likey Questions TOC hg.docx

| added {{(XE)] and deleted ({) X)) on second thought.
From: Seidman, Ricki (OASG) (()X(®))]

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 6:00 AM
To: Greenfeld, Helaine A. (OLA)

(b) (6)
Cc: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) () K(®))

Subject: Likely Questions ToC

Helaine,

| used your list(s) and culled the bigger list of questions with Maggie down to those likely to be asked (attached). You
should take a look and see if you think anything is missing or if anything else can be cut. The entire document is now
230 pages and it would be great if we could get it down to between 150-175.

This list DOES NOT include additional topics suggested by the letters | will leave to you both to decide which deserve to
have questions added.

I’m mostly out of pocket for the next couple of days in (). so will leave to you and Maggie to make any
adjustments. | left out Qs that are Senate only. We can add them after the HIJC hearing.

Ricki Seidman
Deputy Associate Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

S;AegEer
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From: Seidman, Ricki (OASG)

Subject: Like y Questions Binder

To: Good ander, Margaret V. (OAG)

Sent: October 13, 2021 5:48 AM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: UPDATED Likey Questions TOC.docx, DRAFT questions ikey to be asked HJC 10-21-21.docx

1. Attached is an updated table of contents doc (unformatted) and the combined Q & A.
2. | have highlighted in the ToC doc topics where we do not have questions.
3. As | was going through this, | looked at the Q & A.

4. The headers are not aligned.

5. | think for ease of use, we should keep the Q & A as one doc, but | know you might prefer to keep the topics
separate. In a separate email, | will send you the culled docs | used to narrow down the questions in each topic in
case they are useful to you. One warning: they do not include the questions | shifted from Hot Topics b/c | added

those directly into the big doc.

Hope this is self-explanatory. This should give you a big head start on what is left to do. [()N (&)

. I'll text you with my travel
plans. During the day, | won’t have a lot of time, but starting at around 5, | can work on anything you need.

(b) (6) :

Hope | didn’t forget to tell you something.

All best, Ricki

Ricki Seidman
Deputy Associate Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

She/her
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From: The New York Times <nytdirect@nytimes.com>

g ig(0)(6) John P. Carlin (ODAG)

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] For You: Trump Sues New York A.G. in Bid to Stop Inquiry Into His Business
Date: Mon, 20 Dec 2021 19:11:51 -0500
Importance: Normal

w.For You

December 21, 2021

Hello.

Every day, we’ll send you stories we think you’ll
love. Let us know what you’re interested in to
improve your recommendations.

CHOOSE YOUR INTERESTS
.________________________________________________________________________________|

WHAT YOU MAY HAVE MISSED TODAY

Whiplash on U.S. Vaccine Mandate Leaves Employers ‘Totally
Confused’

Billions in Amtrak Funding Could Modernize Aging Rail System

Trump Sues New York A.G. in Bid to Stop Inquiry Into His
Business

Is That Sniffle a Cold? Or Is It Covid?

‘Q’ Has Been Quiet, but QAnon Lives On

Go to homepage
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FROM OPINION

Frank Bruni

The Line From Fox News to Trump’s Big Lie Is
Short and Direct

Sean Hannity and Laura Ingraham are just the tip of the trouble.

Gail Collins and Bret Stephens

Joe Manchin Is Wondering What Happened to
His White House Christimnas Card

From the storming of the Capitol to the advent of Omicron, 2021
has been no one’s idea of a banner year.

Paul Krugman
The Year of Inflation Infamy

Maybe the real takeaway should be how little we know about
where we are in this strange economic episode.

BASED ON YOUR INTERESTS

Stephanie Nolen

Most of the World’s Vaccines Likely Won’t
Prevent Infection From Omicron

They do seem to offer significant protection against severe
illness, but the consequences of rapidly spreading infection
worry many public health experts.

Vimal Patel

Third-Graders Instructed to Re-enact Scenes
From Holocaust, Principal Says

A staff librarian was put on leave after students at an elementary
school in Washington, D.C., were directed to simulate shootings
and the digging of mass graves.

Muyi Xiao, Paul Mozur and Gray Beltran
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Buying Influence: How China Manipulates e
Facebook and Twitter

New documents detail how Chinese officials tap private
businesses for online information campaigns, offering a rare
glimpse into how China’s vast bureaucracy works to spread
propaganda online.

Paul Goldberger 3
Alexander Garvin, Visionary City Planner, Is
Dead at 80

Architect, author, Yale academic and City Hall official, he
directed the rebuilding of the World Trade Center site and
helped plan a New York City Olympics.

Eileen Sullivan 5

Haitian Migrants File Lawsuit Protesting
Treatment by Border Patrol

Images of Border Patrol agents corralling Black migrants
prompted criticism of the Biden administration’s response to an
influx of thousands in Del Rio, Texas.
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On the Verge

| ‘,a

Interviews with emerging talent “dd
Smarter Living 7. a
dd

Helping you make the most of the world
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TRY SOMETHING DIFFERENT

D.W. Gibson

In One Queens Building, the Third Apartinent Is
the Charm (for Now)

When they needed more space, and then enough room to work
at home, they graduated to ever-larger apartments in the same
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Astoria building. But what comes next?

Alex Marshall
As Europe Returns Artifacts, Britain Stays Silent

The Parthenon Marbles in London are likely the world’s most
famous disputed museum items. Yet the British government
says the sculptures’ fate isn’t its concern.

Dennis Overbye

Webb Telescope Prepares to Ascend, With an Eye
Toward Our Origins

The biggest space telescope in history aims to answer

astronomy’s oldest question: How did we get from the Big Bang
to here?

Ken Belson and Emmanuel Morgan

In a Disrupted N.F.L., Teams Scramble to Adjust
Their Routines

Extra rest can be a bonus, but in a league in which every second

is charted and planned, too much time can create its own
problems.

Noam Scheiber

Starbucks says it will bargain with workers at a
Buffalo store ‘in good faith.’

The company said it would seek to reach a contract with workers

who voted to form a union in December, a victory that has raised
interest in organizing at other company-owned stores.

TAKE A BREAK, PLAY A GAME

The Mini Crossword
Solve this bite-sized puzzle in just a few minutes.
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Match visual elements and keep your chain going.
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